
 

 

Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Study Session 

Meeting of October 23, 2023 
 
 
ITEM 3C – Storage of garbage / recycling containers 
 
Staff received the attached email with comments after the packet was published. 
 
 
 



TO: City Council Study Session 

FROM: Julie Wischnack, AICP, Community Development Director 

DATE: Oct. 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: Change Memo for Oct. 23, 2023 

ITEM 3C – Storage of garbage / recycling containers 

Staff received the attached email with comments after the packet was published 



From: Fiona Golden
To: Fiona Golden
Subject: Policy regarding garbage and recycling containers
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:14:02 AM

From: City of Minnetonka, MN <minnetonkamn@minnetonkamn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 3:50 PM
To: Julie Wischnack <jwischnack@minnetonkamn.gov>
Subject: Policy regarding garbage and recycling containers
 
Message submitted from the <City of Minnetonka, MN> website.

Site Visitor Name: Cindy Kanter
Site Visitor Email: 

I just received the agenda for this evenings study session.
I do not think there is a need to re-think the ordinance regarding the storage of
garbage/recycling containers. They should definitely be out of sight on non pickup days. I
think to change this ordinance or policy would make our city look terrible. What does out of
sight mean? This ruling should remain as written.
There are enough homes at this time that do not adhere to this policy.
Why would you be comparing Minnetonka to Savage or Brooklyn Park as far as utilizing their
policy?
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